
June 2, 2015

Audrey Zlbelman, Chair
C/0 Thomas Congdon, Chief of Staff
New York State Department of Public Service
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223-1350

RE: Mini Rate Case 15-E-0184

Dear Commissioner Zibelman:

Anthony J. Raffa, Sr.

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT

Raffa & Associates

1611 Foote Avenue Ext Jamestown, New York 14701
Telephone 716-450-0245

FAX 716-483-0728
E-mail: tony@jamestownrubberstamp.com

I am writing on behalf of RAFFA &ASSOCIATES . We are opposed to the proposed 2.5% increase in
electric rates being requested by the Jamestown Board of Public Utilities. This "mini-rate" increase filed
with the New York State Public Service Commission would increase rates for all electric customers across

the BPU service system: residential, commercial, and industrial.

The JBPU provides valuable services to our company. The JBPU electrical rates are competitive and have
been an anchor helping keep our company in the community. We are facing global competition and
without the competitiveness of the JBPU utility rates and other services provided by the utility it would
be nearly impossible to remain in New York and be competitive. In a region that has some of the highest
property taxes in the United States, the JBPU has helped offset those costs through competitive
electrical rates. These competitive utility rates provided by the JBPU are in danger of local political
pressures.

The JBPU filing indicates that part of the reason for the request includes lower retail electric sales,
higher labor costs, and improvements needed for the BPU plant. What it does not say, is that in recent
years the JBPU has provided direct payments back to the City Government to help the City of Jamestown
meet its general budget expenses. The payments are as follows:

2015 Budget - $482,000 in electric division revenue
2014 Budget - $475,000 in electric division revenue
2013 Budget - $300,000 in electric revenue and $120,000 from the water division

Overthe past three years $1,377,000 has been channeled from the BPU to the City government,
$1,257,000of it from the electric division. These payments haYe been above and beyond the BPU's tax
equivalent payments during the same time period. Ifthe Board of Public Utilities invested the monies it
has paid out to the Cityof Jamestown, into its own operating expenses or capital projects, this proposed
rate increase could be avoided.

One of the critical issues surrounding this case is that the BPU dividend payments are being made to the
City of Jamestown. Intheory that may pose no problem for BPU electric customers within the city limits.
However, many of the BPU's largest electric customers are outside of the city limits, but fall within the
BPU electric service area. Essentially, this amounts to a tax by the city on non-city businesses and
residents.

Expansion of the BPU service area over the decades has been a benefit to many companies that would
not have otherwise been able to maintain operations in our communities. Agreements with these
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municipalities were created in good faith to allow the expansion, which was also beneficial to the BPU as
its electrical sales have increased. For those outside the City of Jamestown but within the JBPU

franchise area, the rate increase is a form of unfair taxation without representation. For all JBPU
customers the rate increase Is one more cost increase that they cannot afford and is being driven not on
the merits of helping sustain the JBPU but on the merits of funding the City of Jamestown general fund.

We look forward to your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Anthony J Raffa,Sr., President

Raffa & Associates
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